



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC

87410

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

May 20, 1976

Mr. Jack A. Cole
P. O. Box 191
Farmington, New Mexico

Re; Downhole commingling wells

Dear Jack;

The intention to drill for each of your Apache Flats wells number one through six indicates that downhole commingling is anticipated.

Approval for downhole commingling must be approved by our Santa Fe office.

It is suggested that the application be filed as early as possible to provide ample time. An application must be filed at least twenty-two days prior to the hearing date and the resultant order may be as long as a few weeks after the hearing.

The pools in this case will be Wildcat-Chacra (any zone between Pictured Cliffs and Cliff House formations) and Ballard-Pictured Cliffs extension.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

ARK:mc